From: Olsen, Ashjorn [(Stavanger)

Sent: Satrday, May 10 6:537 PM

To: Sneddon, lain (Al MacKay, John { Aberdeenk; Blue, Mike (Houston ); Reid, Tony (Houston); Redd,
Eddy (Houston): Turlak, Kob (Houston ) Lesch, Gary (Houston ) Boughton, Geofl (Houwston)

Ui Schulte, Serge: Hand, Steve (Heuston): Pelley. Darrel (Houson)y, Brekke. Jim (Houston): Kennedy, Doug
{Houston); Richards, less {Housion)

Subject: Project plan for Stack on Suck with DD 11

Attachmenis: ProjectPlan- 15« May-2010. mpp: Projecillan-AS0-15-5-10.PDF
Gonls

Please note plan, Al cenersd around a Tuesday BOP run, wa need (o argel this in terms of Hming. Bottom e in any
case is Ihat the stack s rnwhen we have ensured ourselves thal it is adequatsly lestad

Thi dacuiment i3 bath sand in pdaf and MEP.

Seams like onshore activilies are DTDQHRSSiI'Ig wirdl We need o inok indo how we can suppan tha oftshore feam o ensure
they ars able to achieve all thay n2ed o by Tussday

Thasaks o thomn whom wo dracad ot of Do tis am. Cansinly appacated

From: Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)

Sent: Saturday, May 15, 2010 6:57 PM

To: Sneddon, lain (Aberdeen); MacKay, John (Aberdeen); Blue, Mike (Houston); Reid, Tony (Houston); Redd,
Eddy (Houston); Turlak, Rob (Houston); Leach, Gary (Houston); Boughton, Geoff (Houston)

Cc: Schultz, Serge; Hand, Steve (Houston); Pelley, Darrel (Houston); Brekke, Jim (Houston); Kennedy, Doug
(Houston); Richards, Jess (Houston)

Subject: Project plan for Stack on Stack with DD 11

Attachments: ProjectPlan-15-May-2010.mpp; ProjectPlan-ASO-15-5-10.PDF

Gents

Please note plan. All centered around a Tuesday BOP run, we need to target this in terms of timing. Bottom ling in any
case is that the stack is run when we have ensured ourselves that it is adequately tested

The document is bath send in pdf and MPP

Seems like onshore activities are progressing well. We need to look into how we can support the offshare team to ensure
they are able to achieve all they need to by Tuesday
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